From: Stevens, Gary

To: Nove, Carol; Poebler, Jeffrey; Falrbanks, Carolyn: Rosenberg, Stacey; Csontos Aladar; Hardies, Robert: Kirk,
Mark -

Subject: RE: Doel 3 - Tihange 2 RPV issue

Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 7 09:00 AM

Attachments: 850K 1-0-e-

(b)(5)

Thope this helps. ~

Gary L. Stevens

Senior Materials Engineer
NRC/RES/DE/CIB

E-mail: Gary.Stevens@nrc.gov
Office: 301-251-7569 =
Blackberry: (b)(6) |

From: Stevens, Gary

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 6:30 AM

To: Nove, Carol; Poehler, Jeffrey; Fairbanks, Carolyn; Rosenberg, Stacey, Csontos, Aladar
Cc: Hardies, Robert, Kirk, Mark

Subject: FW: Doel 3 - Tihange 2 RPV issue

Gary L. Stevens

Senior Materials Engineer
NRC/RES/DE/CIB

E-mail: Gary Stevens@nrc.gov
Office: 301-251-7569
Blackberry:

(b)(6)

E[10%




From: Roussel Guy [mailto: |

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 1:06 AM
To: Hardies, Robert; Stevens, Gary; Kirk, Mark
Subject: Doel 3 - Tihange 2 RPV issue

Dear all,

Please find enclosed for your information a revised version of the Bel V report related to the Doel 3
-Tihange 2 RPV issue. May | ask you to keep it confidential.

Best regards,
Guy

Guy Roussel
Bel V
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